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Dear Ruth,

MOD Safequarding — RAF Warton

Proposal: PRIOR APPROVAL FOR INSTALLATION OF A 20-METRE-HIGH TELECOMMUNICATIONS
MONOPOLE SUPPORTING 6 ANTENNAS AND 2 TRANSMISSION DISHES INCLUDING 4 EQUIPMENT
CABINETS AT BASE AND ASSOCIATED ANCILLARY WORKS PURSUANT TO SCHEDULE 2, PART 16
OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (GENERAL PERMITTED DEVELOPMENT) (ENGLAND)
ORDER 2015 (AS AMENDED)

Location: JUCTION AT GARSTANG ROAD, WINDY HARBOUR RD LITTLE ECCLESTON WITH
LARBRECK, POULTON-LE-FYLDE,

Grid Ref’s: E 339320 N 439708

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the above proposed development which was
received by this office on 08/03/2021.

This relates to an application for the installation of a 20M Communications Mast with 6 Antennas.
The application site falls within the Statutory Safeguarding Technical Zone surrounding RAF Warton.
| can confirm the MOD has no safeguarding objections to this proposal.

I trust this is clear however should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.


mailto:DIO-safeguarding-statutory@mod.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

C Waldwon

Mr Chris Waldron
Safeguarding Officer



